

## Request for Class II Permissive Change

Regarding: [FCC ID: 2AX2URW101RGL12](#)

Date: 2024/11/06

To: Federal Communication Commission  
Equipment Authorization Branch  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Rolling Wireless S.a r.l. declare that the reasons for this Class II permissive change are as below:

Hardware changes:

1、 Unchanged

Software changes:

1、 Change the category 6 to category 12, UL modulation change from 16QAM to 64QAM, DL modulation change from 64QAM to 256QAM; enable DL 3CA and ULCA

The original grant issued date is 11/05/2024.

Sincerely,

Print Name: Gene Santana

Title: VP

Signature:



On behalf of Company: Rolling Wireless S.a r.l.

Telephone: +1-561-9098960

E-mail: [gene.santana@rollingwireless.com](mailto:gene.santana@rollingwireless.com)